
XX'. Donald I. Stewart 
A.leietant to J.fenagillg E<U.tor 
lncyelo.paedia :Britanniea 
425 lf. Michigan Avenue 
Chicago 11, Illinois 

:Dear Nr. Stewart I 

310 Second Street, a.E~ 
Vaahington 31 D. C • 

. 30 August 1954 

Thank you 'lor yo~ letter of' 25 Ausuat, al)d eapecial~ tor 
your thoughtrul.neas :1n u.tend.i.ng the d.eadl.ine tor 1\V article 
until 15 Oetober. The extension YiU a~•i•t great)¥ in making 
a ~mt1a:t'acta:ry revi81on requirirlg a :te.rp amount ~ condensation. 
X accept your auageoticm.a and will tAOV prepare one 4e1'1nitive 
article ao that in tbe next printing or Vol.\.lll¥3 6 ;you vill b~ 
able to reduce the a.rtiel .. ~to a one-liu.e Cl'08Q­
l"et'venco to rq &Tticle. 

Your "Contributors' Guide," item~ under- the b.eadin.a ~ 
nlloviliOlll!l 1 II 8tatf!S ths.t the editore Y1li ~e alad tO turn18h 
a ~cial copy-... 1'1 tt1ng paper to xaeasure tbe new •tel"ial tor 
ri&ht length. Voul.cl ;you please send na at once a aupply ~ 
auch :paper tor rrr:r a.rticle'l 

I take it that YherO JOU •tate in tOur letter that lilY 
a.rticlo ahould till. a total ot 6, 000 vords you actually mean 
that the amount ot tpacq which Yill be 4evote<1 tQ the artiolo 
ia eq,ual to that vb.ich voul.d be occupied by 6,000 Ya:I:'C2a it the 
text wr• 1olid1 i.e., tt tbe:re were DO 111ucstra.t1ons ctr figures. 
I vouJ.d., or eoura$1 be veey- slad it ~q uen.mption vere 'Wl'On81 
becaua~ I YOU.l.d then be able to include Jllll.Ch mtter 'Wbieh will 
have to be omitted i:.r =:r present 'I.UJ4eratandi:ng 1a c:~ct. Will 
rou. pleale vr1te m on thi• point ao u to avoid all possibility 
ot lllieunderatandillgt 
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